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Rivera, Maribel

From: Diane L. Strickland [d|strickland@keaneattorneys.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add EIN For St. Lucie Youth Group, Inc.

Dear Sir/Madam:

We previously filed the Articles of Incorporation with the State of Florida, and received certification. The document
number is N11000001782.

At this time, we would like to add the EIN to the file. The EIN for St. Lucie Youth Group, Inc. is 27-4935526. St. Lucie
Youth Group, Inc. is a Florida Not For Profit corporation.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Regards.

Diane L. Suickland

The Keane Law Firm, Chartered

1000 SE Monterey Commons Blvd, Suite 202
Stwart, FL, 349906

Tel: (772) 288-0000

Fax: (772)221-9028

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exemp! from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us
immediately by e-mail at districkland@keaneattorneys.com or via telephone at (772) 288-0000 AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE.

REPLIES FILTERED: Any incoming reply to this communication to us will be electronically filtered for "spam" and/or "viruses," which may result in your reply
being quarantined and potentially delayed or not received at all. Forthat reason, we cannot guarantee that we will receive your reply or receive it in a timely
manner. Accordingly, you should consider sending communications to us which are particularly important or time-sensitive by means other than e-mail or, at a
minimum, follow up with us to ensure that it was received. Although this 8-mail is balieved to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system in which itis received, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free. The Keane Law Firm, Chartered accepis no responsibility for any
loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

TAX DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Treasury Department, you are notified that any U.S. tax advice contained in
the body of this communication {including attachments and other forwarded material) is not intended or writien to be used, and can not be used, by the recipient for
the purpose of: (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law, or {|I.} promoting, marketing or
recommending to ancther party any transaction or matter addressed herein. .



